HEADQUARTER ERRITORY OF DELH
S: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, CONNAUGHT PLACEl

NEW DELHI-
No. F6/DFS/MS/Educational/2024/52/ 30 | 110001

To. Dated: ,7] 07}2027

The Director,

Guru Tegh Bahadur Institute of Technology,
Plot No. G-8 Area, Rajouri Garden, New Delhi- | 10064,

Sub: - Regarding renewal of “FSC”

from fire safety point of view in r/
Polytechnic Institute, Plot N ewIn.r/o Guru Tegh Bahadur

0. G-8 Area, Rajouri Garden, New Delhi-110064,

Sir,

. P.Iease refer to your letter No. GTBIT/2024-25/3700-A dated 06.08.2024, on the
subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that officer concerned of this

depaftment inspected educational building on dated 27.08.2024 in the presence of Dr.
Rominder Kaur (Director),

: to verify the fire safety arrangements in accordance with the
rules.

At the time of inspection, it was observed that the educational building having
five blocks namely Lab Block/Man Mohan Singh Block (basement, GF+III upper floors),
Bhai Veer Singh Block (having basement, GF+V upper floors & two rooms on terrace),
Admn. Block cum Lecture Block (basement, GF-+III upper floors) interconnected with
Library block at first floor level, Library & Workshop Block (ground plus one upper

floor) and Canteen Block (ground plus three upper floors). Observed following
shortcomings: -

1. Additional/alteration found in basement, constructed library, staff room, fitness Jim

room, developed indoor games facility, examination room, engineering workshop,
cabins for professors & class rooms etc. instead of storage.
Internal road found blocked.
Hose reels/hydrant system provided but found not functional.
Fire pumps provided but found not functional in auto mode.
Exit signage’s and floor marking found removed.

In view of above, renewal of fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this
stage. Therefore, you are requested to rectify the above said shortcomings under the
intimation to this department for further necessary action in the matter and running

educational building in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk &
liability of the management of institute,

G W

D
Copy to:- _ ANe
I. The Executive Engineer (Bldg.), MCD, West Zone, Vishal Enclave, Rajouri
Garden, New Delhi-110027. : - for information regarding use of basement.

2. Vice Chairman, D.D.A., Vikas Sadan, INA, New Delhi.



